HOLY SPIRIT SCHOOL
330 NEWARK POMPTON TURNPIKE
PEQUANNOCK, NJ 07440

TO: ALL PARENTS PRE-K 3 & 4 AND GRADES K-8
FROM: SR. MARIE ANTONELLI, M.P.F.
DATE: Oct. 25, 2016

SUBJECT: THANKSGIVING LUNCHEON

We will continue the tradition of our Thanksgiving Luncheon at Holy Spirit School. Our
Thanksgiving Luncheon is a complimentary treat to all our students. This year a prayer
service and luncheon will be held on MONDAY, NOVEMBER 14TH at 12 noon in the

agym.

The menu for the luncheon will be:

THANKSGIVING MENU

TURKEY / GRAVY
STUFFING
MASHED POTATOES
BUTTERED CORN
ROLLS/BUTTER
DESSERT / DRINK

This is a great undertaking and we need your help! Although a few parents already
volunteered to assist with the luncheon, we will need additional help. If you are able to
help prepare and serve the luncheon, clean up after and assist us in supervising the
students, we would be most grateful. Many hands do make light work and give more
organization to this large undertaking. If you can help, please come to the gym at 10 a.m.
on Monday, November 14th there will be no follow up calls. Also, to help us plan,
please complete the form below and return it to the office as soon as possible.

God Bless Youl

RE: THANKSGIVING LUNCHEON ON MONDAY, NOVEMBER 14™

I can help on MONDAY, NOVEMBER 14TH with the Thanksgiving
Luncheon and I will be in the gym by 10 a.m.

Name



